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NACOOCHEE, WhiteCourty. Origindly anindian
Villagelocaedeight mil esnortheast of Cleveland.
Signsindicate that DeSoto stopped in May 1540
at NACOOCHEE"OLD TOWN" whichwascdled
CAUCHI by the Spaniards. Gold wasdiscovered
inthisarea dout 1828andwasmined commercialy
urtil 1940.The neaby NACOOCHEE RIVER,
formerly cdled DUKE'SCREEK, flowsthrough
the beautiful NACOOCHEEVALLEY. Thesite
of theNACOOCHEEINDIAN MOUNDSinWhite
County is sid to mark the ceanter of an ancient
Cherokee town cdled GUAXULE. LAKE
NACOOQOCHEE, dsocdled SEED LAKE, islocaed
two miles outheast of Lake Burton in Rabun
Courty. Atthis stetherepreviously existed apost
office cdled SEED. Thename"Namaoche€' isfrom
the Cherokee nagu'tsi, conrededwith nak-wisi,
tosignify, "evening star." Naamocheewassaid to
have been the name of an Indian princess in an
old legend, whojumped to her degh becaise of
a thwarted love dfair. It may also be from the
Choctaw, nakushi, which signifies"little arow."

NAHUNTA, CSBrantley County. Incorporated
asaaty July 28,1925 .Thiswasoriginally afreight
station caled VICTORIA. The Iroqudan
(Tuscarora) Indanword nahurtaisthought tomean
"tall trees." Thiscity isbeli evedto havebeen named
by aturpentineproduwcer whocamefromNahunta,
North Carolina. It hasalso been said to havebeen
derivedfromanindian nemed N.A. Hunter. Anather
story relates that so much freight was consigned
to atimber operator named N.A. Hunter that the
rail road mencdl edthetownN.A. Hunter's sding,
andfinally Nahurta, shortly before 1900.A fina
theory states that Indians came here from the
Okefenokee Swamp who spoke English poaly,
andwould grunt, "No-hurter."

NAIL'S CREEK, BanksCourty. This greanrises
abou threemilesnorth of Homer, flowsnortheast-
erly into Franklin County, thence southeasterly
until it enterstheHudsonRiver. Inthe19%th century
a ommunity of NAIL'SCREEK waslocaed seven
mil esnortheast of Homer. All that existsheretoday
isthe NAILS CREEK CHURCH.

NAKED CREEK, Walton County. John Goff
pointsthis gream out as having apoa mouthing
name.

NAMELESS Laurens Courty. This post office
wasestabli shed 15mil es ©uthwest of Dublin, from
February 12, 1886to Decenber 1901 after which
themail wassent to Dexter. [t was © named from
the fad that in alist of several hunded names

submitted to the post office authorities, nat one
wasfoundsatisfadory, soit becane"Nameless.”

NANCY CREEK, DeKalbandFultoncourties.
This greamcommencesabove Doravill e andflows
southwesterly into PeaditreeCreek just beforethe
latter entersthe Chattahoachee Garrett claimsthat
the name "Nancy" wasfirst used herein 1824as
anamefor the church nearby, possbly named by
Mr. JohnL. Evinsafter hiswifeNancy, whenthey
settled on Nancy Creek. The name "Nancy" was
firstrecordedinwhat isnow FultonCourty by the
State's surveyor in 1821 thought to be named for
anIndanwomanwholivedinthat area JohnGoff
conjeduresthat thenameoriginatedfromanIndian
womanknownasOld Nancy wholivedat NANCY
TOWN onNANCY CREEK inHabersham Courty.
Another NANCY CREEK islocaed in Bartow
County, with passhbly the samederivation.Itisa
tributary of the Etowah River, andislocated west
of Cartersvill e.

NANCY HART STATE PARK,ElbertCourty.
Locaed about ninemil esbel ow Elberton onGeorgia
highway 17.This historicd site consists of four
aaesof theorigina four hundred grantedto Nancy's
husband,Benjamin Hart. Thereanstructed cebin
of Nancy Hart isfedured here. SeealsoHart Courty.

NANKIN, BrooksCourty. Thiscommunity inthe
southeast corner of the wurty was named from
the large dty in China onthe Yangtze River.

NANK IPOOH, MuscogeeCourty. Thiscommurity
islocaed just northeast of Columbus. The name
isfromtheGil bert and Sullivan opera, TheMikado,
in which NankiPoo was the son d the Mikado.

NANTAHALA MOUNTAIN RANGE, Towns
County. Formerly called AYOREE (or JORE)
MOUNTAIN. A 50-mil erangeinNorth Carolina
that extends ©outhward into natheast Georgiato
TdlulahFdll s. Thenameisfromthe Cherokeeword,
Nan-toh-eeyah-heh-lih, "Sun in the Midde"
meaning"noorday." Seealso Sitting Bull Mourtain.

NAOMI, Walker Courty. The name of this
community, four mil es east of LaFayette, isfrom
the Bible. Naomi was Ruth's mother-inlaw.

NASHVILLE , CSBerrien Courty. Incorporated
asatown Decenber 20, 18921 ikethe caital city
of Tennessee thiscounty sea wasnamedin hona
of General Francis Nash (17421777, a distin-
guished soldier of the Revolution.
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NAYLOR, Lowndes County. Incorporated as a
town August 21, 19061t was hamed for rail road
man, CaptainNaylor. Alsoin natheastern Lowndes
Courty isNAY LOR (Militi @) DISTRICT.

NEAL, Pike Cournty. This community was first
cdled WILLIAMSVILLE, after a Dr. Willi ams
whocameherefromMeriwether Courty abott 185b.
The namewas changed to Ned whentherail road
camethrough,tohoror theH.B. Ned family who
owned much of the land here.

NEAL DOW, CobbCourty. Thiswastheformer
name of SMYRNA (q.v.).

NEEDM ORE, Echols Courty. It isbelieved the
nameof thiscommunity came &ou whencritica
customersof ageneral storehere complainedthat
they "nead more" merchandise to buy.

NEEL (S) GAP, UnionCourty. Namedin honar
of W.R. Ned, whowasthe surveyor of theAmerican
Scenic Highway through the gap abou 1920.1t
wasprevioudy knovnasFROGTOWN GAP(q.v.).
The devation hereis 3,108fed.

NELLIEVILLE, RichmondCourty. Incorporated
asavill agefromNovember 25, 1893to 1961 The
derivation of the name of thisformer community
isunknown.

NEL SON, Cherokee ad Pickens courties.
Incorporated asatown September 10, 1891 Named
for JohnNelson,afarmer andgunsmith,whowas
the original landowner here. Hishomewas gared
fromburning duringthe Civil War asJohnNe son's
horseshoeing serviceswereneaded by bath Northern
and Southern forces.

NEW BERLIN, Newton Courty. This old
community waslocated eight mil esfrom Covington
onHines Creek. The paost officewas establi shed
from1883to 188 ,andwasnamedfromthe capital
city of Germany.

NEWBORN, NewtonCounty. Incorporated asa
town Decamber 15, 1894 Originaly known as
CROSSROADS or SANDTOWN. It was sttled
by RufusBroomeof North Caroli na, who kecane
postmaster when heestabli shed thefirst post office
in the county (then Jasper Cournty) in 1824.The
name of the community was adopted after the
stirring sermons of Method st evangeli st Sam P.
Jones, andtheinhabitantsthen wished their town
to be "born anew.”

NEW BRIDGE, Lumpkin Courty. This ealy
community was abou ten miles utheast of
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Dahlonega, where abridgewasnewly ereded aaoss
theChegtateeRiver. ThereisalsoaNEW BRIDGE
(Militi @) DISTRICT in eastern Forsyth Courty.

NEW EBENEZER, Effingham Courty. Thiswas
thesecondcommunity of the Salzburgerswho hed
first settled at EBENEZER (q.v.). The Jerusalem
Church hereistheoldest church buil dingin Georgia
Itwasereded 17671769 and haswall s20inches
thick of nativebricks. The canetery herehasbeen
used since1736.

NEW ECHOTA, Gordon Courty. Locaedat the
junction d the Coosawattee andConasaugarivers,
nea thepresent Calhoun(g.v.). Itwasfoundedin
1819,and the derivation d the nameisfrom the
Cherokeelndian word, echota, meaning, "town."
It was known by various other names at diff erent
times, includngNEW TOWN, FORK FERRY and
GANSAGI (g.v.). On November 12, 1825the
Cherokeecouncil assembled here andresolvedto
buil dapermanent cgpital at this ste. A schod and
court howse were then built, andin 1828thefirst
Indian newspaper intheUnited States, The Cherokee
Phoenix, was puldished here. Ten yeas later,
Generd Winfield Scott set up lisheadquartershere,
wherehe mmanded 8,00Qroopswhoruthlesdy
removed 13,000Cherokeelndianstothe West. On
March 13, 1957thestate essembly authorized the
reaonstruction of New Echata, the last capital of
the CherokeeNation.

NEW ENGLAND, Dade Courty. Incorporated
asthetown of NEW ENGLAND CITY September
27, 1891 to July 1, 1995. Originaly cdled
MORRISON'S STATION(q.v.). Itwaschristened
NEW ENGLAND CITY in 188%sit wasintended
that thisbethefutureindustrial capital of theNew
South by its Y ankeepromoters, who came from
the New England states.

NEW GIBRALTAR, DeKabCourty. Incorporated
asatown December 21, 1839 Thiswasthesemnd
town (after Decdur) to beincorparatedinthe @urty.
Was named after thefamous Rock of Gibraltar of
southwest Europe. The name was changed to
STONEMOUNTAIN (g.v.), Decamber 24, 1847

NEW GOETTINGEN, BurkeCourty. Thisformer
community waslocaed about 15 milesabovethe
conjunction o Brier Creek andthe Savannah River.
Beli evedto havebeen establi shedinthe 1750sby
the Germansof Ebenezer (q.v.) andtheir courtry-
men.

NEW HANOVER, CamdenCourty. Establi shed
in 1755 orthe Satill aRiver, thirty milesfromits
mouth, in the vicinity of the present Woodhne.



New Holland

Named in hona of King George lll of England,
of the House of Hanover. The placewas ttled
by EdmundGray, a" pretending Quaker" whocame
herefromBrandon(g.v.) with 300foll owerswho
weremostly outlawsandfugiti ves. They werelater
driven out, andby 1761thetownwasreestabli shed
onCumberlandidand rea themouth o the Satill a
River.

NEW HOLLAND, Hdl Courty. Thiscommunity
was established abou 1900 ly the Palet
Manufacturing Co.,and danned asaned attradive
"flower garden city." A settlement cdled LIME-
STONE SFRINGS was herein the ealy 1800s,
later cdled NEW HOLLAND SFRINGS, a
transplanted name from Europe.

NEW HOPE, Pike Courty. The name of the
commurnity wasprevioudy NEW HOPE CHURCH,
after the ealy church establi shed herein 1882 The
areawas originaly cdled WILDERNESS OF
MONROE whenthisregionwasincludedinMonroe
Courty, bu this %ttlement isnow gone. There ae
today at least threesmall communiti esinthestate
cdled NEW HOPE, orein Lincoln County and
ancther isfour mil esnortheast of Ddl asin Paulding
County. Thethreeday Civil War Battle of New
HopeChurchwasfoughtinMay 1864 rea Dall as,
Paulding Cournty. NEW HOPE in Early Courty
runsfrom Cubato the Mill er Courty lineonU.S.
highway 27.1t was %ttled abou 1860, and there
was formerly a FITZHUGH Post Office here.

NEW INVERNESS, McIntosh County. Thiswas

thefirst Scotch colony in Georgia. Lieutenant Hugh

Madkay sail ed from InvernessOctober 18, 1735
with aband of 180 Scotch Highlanders, arriving

inGeorgiathefollowing January. Thenameof their

settlement was named from their former home

courty of Inverness-shire. It was later renamed

DARIEN (q.v.).

NEW MEXICO (Militia) DISTRICT,Carroll
County. Settledin 1838 ly Isaiah Bedk. Seealso
Mexico.

NEWNAN, CS Coweta Courty. "City of Homes
andFriendy Peopl €' Thepast officewasestabli shed
herein 1827 Incorporated asatown and designated
the murty sea Decenber 20, 1828The aty began
in 182 Avithasmall settlement 2 /2 mil esnartheast
of itspresent site, whichwascdled BULL SBORO
(q.v.). Namedfor General Daniel Newnan (c.1780-
1851) of North Carolina, whoservedinthelndian
wars, the Wa of 1812andlater becane aGeorgia
state assemblyman.
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NEWNAN, PikeCourty. Incorporated andmade
county sea December 26,1823 Thisformer town
waslocaed oremil ewest of the present community
of Measvill e andwasnamed for General Newnan
(see Newnan, Coweta Courty). When first
established, it wastheonly towninthe wurty. The
courty sed wasmoved to Zebulonin 1825 after
which the town of Newnan ded. The site later
becane known as RILEY'S CROSSROADS.

NEW PURCHASE. Thisnamereferredtoatrad
of landlying betweenthe Broad and Savanrehrivers,
which becanetheoriginal WilkesCourtyin 1777

NEW SALEM, DadeCourty. An ddcommunity
locaedfivemil es ©utheast of Trenton.Derivation
is believed to be from the ealier Salem (q.v.),
Trenton's original name.

NEW SAVANNAH BLUFF,RichmondCourty.
Locaed onthe Savannah River, 14 miles below
Augusta. Thiswasonce animpartant shipping paint
fortobacm, at thelower end d Tobacm Road (g.v.).
A $2millionSAVANNAH LOCK andDAM was
built onthe Savannah River at this ste.

NEW SWITZERLAND, HabershamCourty. This
isasmall community located two mil esnortheast
of Mourt Airy. Itwasgiventhisnameby the Swiss
who first settled this placein the 1800s.

NEWTON, CS Baker Courty. Designated the
courty sea December 26, 183landincorporated
January 20, 1872 Thepost officewasestabli shed
in 1833.The murny sea had previously been at
Byron(qg.v.). Thiscity wasnamedto hona Sergeant
Newton (see Newton Courty).

NEWTON COUNTY.CreaedDecenber 24, 1821
with 273square mil es taken from Henry, Jasper
and Walton courties. Named for Sergeant John
Newton (17551780 of South Carolina, a
Revolutionary cdebrity who was taken prisoner
with the surrender of Charleston, and ded soon
after of small pox. The amurty sed is Covington

(g.v.).
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NEWTON FACTORY BRIDGE ROAD,
Newton Courty. Located abou ten miles south
of Covington,it crossstheAlcovy River just above
Fadory Shoals. The name originated from the
former settlement of NEWTONFACTORY here.

NEWTON(S) BORO(UGH), NewtonCourty.
Thiswastheorigina nameof Covington(qg.v.) when
firstlaid out in 1822 it was renamed after afew
months. Thefirst courty site was at Brick Store

(V).

NEWTOWN, Bibb Courty. The ealy name of
MACON(q.v.). AlsoNEW TOWN isa ammmunity
inWilkesCourty, six mil esnorthwest of Washing-
ton onstate route 1444.

NEW YAMACRAW, Chatham Courty. Was
located onthe Savanneh River at PipemakersCreek.
It was an dd Indian town bult in 1735 ly
Tomochichi, mico (chief) of the Yamaaaws.

NEW YAUCAU, Heard Courty. Wasasospelled
NIUYAKA. Thiswasanold Indian settlement on
the east bank of the ChattahoocheeRiver, in the
upper sedion d the munty. After theCreek Indian
chiefsvisited New Y ork Cityin 1790to negotiate
atreay with the United States, they returned and
gave this name to their town.

NEW YORK, Mamn County. This crosgoads
islocated threemil esnorthwest of Oglethorpe, and
isnamed for New York City. There was ancther
community of NEW Y ORK in Polk Courty (now
part of Aragon), andat onetimetherewasasmall
community and store in Carroll Courty cdled
LITTLE NEW YORK. The settlement of NEW
YORK in Oglethorpe Cournty was locaed 5 12
mil es northeast of Lexington.

NEYAMI, LeeCounty. Locaed onthe Central
of GeorgiaRail road, eight mil esnarth of Leesburg.
Thesitewascdled ADAMS STATION until the
late 1920s. The newer namewas coined fromthe
first two letters of the names of threeowners of
aplantation here,aMr. Newton,aMr. Y ancy and
aMr. Milner.

NICHOLASVILLE, WatonCourty. Locaed about
fivemil esnorthwest of Monroe. AnitaSamswrote
that it was cdled NICKELVILLE (onaliquar
licensegranted herein 1887 becauseit contained
the orly store in the couny selling a drink of
whiskey for five cants. Thereisalsoa ammmunity
of NICHOLASVILLE inEarly Courty locaed about
fifteen mil eseast of Blakely onGeorgiahighway
216.
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NICHOLLS, CoffeeCourty. Incorporated asthe
town of NICHOL SAugust 15, 1903Establi shed
in 1895,it was named for Captain JohnCalhoun
Nichdls(18341893, CSA, whowas satesenator
andthenarepresentativefromGeorgiaintheU.S.
Congress

NICHOL SON, JacksonCounty. Incorporated as

atownAugust 22, 1907Thepost officeherenamed

COOPER (q.v.) wasauthorized February 2, 1882.
The namewas changed to Nicholson,February 2,

1882.Derivation d the name is unknown.

NICHOLSVILLE, GordonCourty. Locaed rine
mil es northeast of Calhoun onGeorgia highway
225 Alsospelled NICKELVILLE, itis ometimes
cdledLITTLEFIVEPQOINTS, becaiseroadsradiate
in five diredions from here.

NICKAJACK, DadeCourty. A former community
located onNICKAJACK MOUNTAIN, thirteen
mil es west of Lookout Mourtain, with a neaby
dreancdledNICKAJACK CREEK. Itisnow cdl ed
COLECITY CREEK, asit flowsthrough Cole City
(q.v.) andthen nathwardintothe TennesseeRiver
after leaving Georgia. Also, there is an EAST
NICKAJACK GAPthroughMissonary Ridge and
a WEST NICKAJACK GAP through Lookout
Mourtain. Anather NICKAJACK CREEK islocaed
inCobbCourty, below Marietta, whichflowsinto
the Chattahoachee Thereisaneaby community
also named NICKAJACK. The derivation d the
DadeCourty placeswasrelatedtoaformer Indian
town of NICKAJACK which waslocaed onthe
TennesseeRiver north of thepresent day Georgia-
Alabama-Tennesee orner. Theorigind laws sated
that the Alabama-Georgia line was to run to
Nickgad Town.Acoordingtolegend,thederivation
of Nickgadk was sid to be from an dd Negro
named Jadk whichtheIndiansreferredtoas”Nicko"
instead of Negro. Thestreamin Cobb County was
said to have been named for aCherokeelndian of
thisnamewholived onitsbanks. Bill Winnreports
that Nickajack means "Old Creek Place"

NICKELVILLE. SeeNichdasvill e andNichds-
vill e,

NINE MILE CREEK, CoffeeCourty. General
David Bladkshea (see Bladkshea) named this
stream abou 181215, pobably because of its
distance from some particular place

NIUYAKA, Head County. Andternativespelli ng
of NEW YAU CAU (q.v.).

NOAH, JeffersonCourty. Thisrural community
islocaed abou six miles east of Wrens. Named



No BusinessCreek

for theBiblicd hero of thedeluge. Therewasal so
acommunity of NOAH in Dawson Courty inthe
last century.

NO BUSINESS CREEK, GwinrettandDeKalb
courties. Rises at Snellvill ein Gwinnett Courty
andflows utherly intoNorrisLakeontheY el ow
River. JohnGoff describesthisasavery old pd
mouthing name.

NODOROC, Barrow Courty. This name refers
toamudvolcanolocaed 3 X2 mil eseast of Winder.
It is smilar to somefoundin Burma, andarourd
which havebeentold many legends. Thevolcano
erupted shortly after the aeawas sttled,andwas
givenitsIndian name meaning "Hell " asit was
thought that the devil dwelt here.

NOKETCHEE CREEK, Clarke County. A
tributary of Sandy Creek, located natheast of
Athens, onwhich Willi am J. Barrett operated a
gristmill andcottongin. Itisthought to be apseudo
Indian namesuggesting poa fishing. A bridgewas
built at Barrett's Mill t o permit NowhereRoad (q.v.)
to crossthe stream.

NOKOMI S, Crawford Courty. Thiscommunity
islocaed six mileswest of Fort Valley. George
Stewart explainsthat Nakomisisnamed”.. for the
grandmother of Hiawatha, as made known by
Longfellow's poem.”

NO MAN'S FRIEND POND, Cook Courty.
Locaed southwest of Adel. Thisisadually adense
woody swvamp ar bay, whichis sthick that aperson
caneasily get lost init.

NOONDAY CREEK, Cherokee ad Cobb
courties. Flows northward from Marietta into
CherokeeCounty whereit entersAll atooral ake.
This nameisthe product of folk etymology. The
Cherokee cdl both the sun and moon, nunda,
acording to William Read. There is dso a
community in CobbCourty named NOONDAY,
whichislocated abou six milesnorth of Marietta.

NOONTOOTLA CREEK, FannnCourty. Rises
inthesoutherntip of the curty andflowsnortherly
intothe ToccoaRiver. ThenameisCherokee and
means"The Land d the Shining Water," or may
be a corruption d Nantahala, meaning "midde
sun.”

NORCROSS Gwinnett Courty. Incorporatedas
a city, October 26, 1870. Named in hona of
Jonathan Norcrass(b. 1808, whocamaeto Georgia
from Orono,Maine andtheson d apreadier. He
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cameto Marathasville(g.v.) in 1844where he set
up a sawmill which was the first manufaduring
enterprise in what is now Atlanta. Thenin 1854
he set up agenera store & the corner of present
Peaditreeand Mariettta streds. In 1851 le was
eleded mayor of Atlanta and 1859 lecanepresident
of the Air Line Rail road.

NORMANDALE, Dodge Courty. Established
in 1885wvhenrail road station 11 Y2 wasgiventhis
name in hono of Norman W. Dodge, lumber
exeautive. Thiswas aformer town of 500when
it was the headquerters for the Dodge Land and
Timber Company (see Dodge Courty). Most of
thetown burned September 9, 1892jncludingthe
Normandale lumber mill which was the largest
sawmilli nGeorgia. In April 1896theNormandale
property was oldtoagroup d German colonists
who remedtheplaceMISS_ER. Soldagainin July
1901thenameof thetownwaschangedto SUOMI,

(g.v.).

NORMAN PARK, Calquitt Courty. Incorporated
asatownDecanber 6, 19Q. It wasformerly cdl ed
OBE beforeNORMAN COLLE GE wasestabli shed
herein 1901 Both the wll ege andthetown were
named for Mr. J.B. Norman, who was the leader
among the groupwho founded the wllege. This
Baptist institution closed itsdoarsin June 1971.

NORRISTOWN, Emanuel Courty. Incorporated
as a town from August 16, 1907to 1947and
reincorporated urtil July 1, 195.Thiscommunity
islocated at the Treutlen Courty line. Derivation
of the nameis not known.

NORTH GEORGIA COLLE GE, Dahlonega.
Founded in 1873 ly the State of Georgia"... for
thebenefit of agriculture andmedhanicarts.” This
isalso amilitary college, requiring R.O.T.C. for
all physicdly qualified maleon-campus dudents.
It wasthefirstinstitution nd located at Athensto
bereaognized aspart of the University of Georgia.
The name refers to its location in the northern
sedion d the state.

NORTH HIGH SHOALS, Oconee Courty.
Incorporated asatown March 24,1933.Locaed
onthe AppalacheeRiver at High Shoals Bridge.
Itsnameisinreferenceto nearby High Shoals(q.v.).

NORTH PARK, Coweta Courty. Short for
HARVEY H.NORTH PARK AND PLAYGROUND
whichislocaed just over one mil e southwest of
Newnan. Named for the former chairman o the
Newnan Water and Light Commisson.
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NORWOOD, Warren Courty. Incorporated as
atown October 7, 1885Thisisprobably afamily
name, or semean to givetheideaof "northwood:'

NOSES CREEK, Bartow County. The former
nameof MCKASKY CREEK (qv.). Thereisanather
NOSES CREEK in Cobb Courty. It uniteswith
MudCreek toform Swedwater Creek at Austell.
JohnGoff explainedthat derivationsof bathwere
fromaCherokeenamed Nosewholived at onetime
onead o these streams.

NOTCHEFALOTEE CREEK, Stewart Courty.
Theobsoletenamefor today'sTURNER CREEK.
Risesat Providence Canyons and flowswesterly
to the Chattahoochee River. Exad meaning is
unknown, but may have meant somethinglike"deal
adeegcreek," fromnoch, "dee," andili, "deal."
Thisnamemorethanlikely wasmeant to be" Camp
Creek" (where someone canped or was asleep).

NOTCHWAY, Randdph Courty. The original
settlement at the site of SHELLMAN. See also
Ward.

NOTTELY RIVER,UnionCourty.Atributary
of theHiawaseeRiver, whichwasincludedinthe
vast TVA projed, wherein the 2,30Gfoot long
NOTTELY DAM wasbuilt, being completed in
1942. This creaded a 4,200-aae reservair,
NOTTELY LAKE, whichis20 mileslong with
a106-mil eshoreli ne. Further ondown, rea Vogel
StateParkisfoundNOTTELY FALL S, wherethe
small stream descends 105 fed. William Read
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explained that the name is derived from an dd
Cherokeevill age cdled NADUHLI, saidtomean
"daring horseman.”

NOWHERE ROAD, ClarkeCounty. Locaed rorth
of Athens, this old road crosses over Noketchee
Creek (g.v.) at thesiteof Barrett's Mill . It wasgiven
this name since it extended nathward from
Barbervill e(of northeast Athens) onto"nowhere."

NUCKOLLSVILLE, LumpkinCourty. Thiswas
an ealy name of AURARIA (q.v.)

NUMBER ELEVEN (or STATION NUMBER
EL EVEN), Clinch Courty. Thiswasthe ealy name
of HOMERVILLE (qg.v.)

NUMBER ONE ISLAND and NUMBER TWO
I SLAND, Ware Courty. Thesetwoislandsinthe
OkefenokeeSwampwereso namedto dff erentiate
between them, since they were of similar shape
and size, aswell asbeing nea ead aher.

NUNEZ, Emanuel County. Incorporated August
6, 1903, thiscommunity islocated ninemil es ©uth
of Swainsboro. Named for Dr. Samuel Nunez, a
Jewishdactor whoarrivedin Savannehin July 1733
Hecame & atime of urgent need, andwasableto
put astoptoa mntagiousepidemicthat thenraged
in the new colony.



